AGENDA

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
Community Resources Commission

July 10, 2024

CBSTABAF -

MERIDIAN
TOWNS H I Pdtd

G IR e

CALL MEETING TO ORDER
CONSENT AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES - May 2024
OLD BUSINESS

-2

A. Recent Events
i. Protect the Pack
ii. Celebrate Meridian
iii. #Sockoutsuicide

B. Intergenerational Art Project

5. NEW BUSINESS
A. Ambulance Waiver Request
B. Ride YourWay Cost for resident
C. Back to School Supplies with Rotary and Kiwanis donation
D. Public Service Application to join the CRC.
E. Coat Drive: September /Fall Electronics Recycling Day September 21 9am-
1pm. Possible Okemos Community Church collaboration.
November 13t Meeting Date
Holiday Food Assistance

o™

HUMAN SERVICES PROGRAM REPORT
BOARD LIAISON REPORT

OPEN FORUM

ADJOURNMENT

© ® N o

Next meeting: September 11, 2024, at 6:00 P.M.

No August Meeting

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Meridian Township Board by contacting:
Interim Township Manager Tim Schmitt, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4258 - Ten Day Notice is Required.
Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, Ml 48864 Township Hall

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us



MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP

COMMUNITY RESOURCES COMMISSION
MAY 9, 2024

ADMIN CONFERENCE ROOM

PRESENT: Vice-Chair Robinson, Commissioner Webster, Commissioner Maingu,
Commissioner Turimella, Commissioner Langhals

ABSENT: Chair Styka, Commissioner Whiting-Dobson
STAFF: Human Services Specialist Love

BOARD LIASON: Trustee Wilson

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
A: Vice-Chair Robinson called the meeting to order at 6:02 P.M.

2. CONSENT AGENDA
Accepted as written.

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Corrections:

4B. 5% bullet point “so commissioners know (how) the day will run.”

4C: communications commission should be capitalized to Communications Commission.
Commissioner Langhals moves to approve the April 10th minutes with the above
corrections. Seconded by Commissioner Webster. Motion Carried 4-0

4. BOARD LISASON REPORT
- On Thursday, May 9, 2024, there will be a regular meeting of the Township Board.
- Trustee Wilson encourages people to attend if available or watch LIVE.
- Trustee Wilson shared details about the Community Center incorporating a senior
center presentation that will be brought before the board during the meeting.
The proposed center may include.
e A dedicated senior center
e Full court gyms
e Auditorium
e Warming kitchens
e Bathrooms/Locker rooms
e Meeting Space
e Low impact work out space
e Offices for the Senior Center staff and Parks and Recreation staff.
e Etc.
- This summer there will be listening sessions for the community.



- This project, if approved by the Township Board, would appear on the November ballot.

- There will also be discussion regarding the Village of Okemos Concept Plan.

- Discussion took place regarding affordable housing.
- Specialist Love will investigate the contact information for the developer of
Woodward Way in Meridian Township. There was discussion by the CRC about
potentially inviting him/her to a future CRC meeting to talk about how and why they
choose to build low-income housing and how the Township might appeal to other
developers to do the same.

5. OLD BUSINESS
A: Fundraisers

Biggby Coffee Celebration April 11th
o Biggby selected Meridian Cares to donate the “roundup” money that
was collected at their birthday celebration on April 11th,
o Biggby sent a check for $64.19 for the emergency needs fund and
Specialist Love sent around a thank you letter to be signed by the
commissioners.

B: Community Resource Connection: April 23, 1-3 p.m.

Commissioner Langhals coordinated a donation from Nothing Bundt Cakes
for the event. Specialist Love sent around a thank you to have signed by the
commissioners.

Over 70 people were in attendance representing 40 organizations.

The event went very well. The feedback has been positive and will plan to
do it again in the future.

Specialist Love will send a thank you card to community member Laura
Thompson who assisted packing the bags at the event.

C: Protect the Pack: June 12, 5-7 P.M.

Protect the Pack is a community event to support the physical and mental
health of Okemos students. Last year they hosted hundreds of students and
their families.

This event will take place at Kinawa Middle School in the front lawn and
bus circle.

Meridian Cares will have a table at the event.

Vice-Chair Robinson will work on a coloring/activity page that can be
handed out to students. Specialist Love will include Meridian Cares
information on the back of the coloring page and print when ready.
Vice-Chair Robinson will give the coloring sheet to Specialist Love by
Monday, June 10t so they can be printed at the Township offices.
Commissioners will send Specialist Love their availability during the event.



6. NEW BUSINESS:
A: #Sockoutsuicide

Specialist Love sent out an email to the Commissioners a few weeks ago to
gauge their interest in Meridian Cares being an event partner for the
#sockoutsuicide campaign.
Commissioners were all in agreement to participate.
#sockoutsuicide will take place on Friday, May 17, 2024. This annual
campaign raises awareness and starts important discussions about suicide
prevention and mental health. On May 17, Meridian Township community
members are encouraged to wear fun, brightly colored socks and join OHS
ACTION in taking the #SockOutSuicide pledge:
= By Participating in #Sockoutsuicide, I pledge to:

e Seek help or call 988 if I am having self-harming thoughts.

e Encourage others to seek help from a professional if they are

struggling.

e (all 988 or 911 if [ think someone is in danger of self-harm.

Commissioners took a fun sock photo to be used on Friday, May 17t,

B: Intergenerational Art Project discussion.

Commissioner Webster along with Commissioner Whiting-Dobson had
previously brought up the idea of an art/note project that would bring
together children’s art with those in our community who are socially
isolated.

The idea would be to do this project in the winter of 2025, perhaps around
Valentines Day.

Specialist Love will reach out to Jen Baker, Bennett Woods art teacher as
well as Jenny Cronin, Kinawa art teacher about this idea and how we might
be able to partner with them and what if anything material wise, they
would need from us. Specialist Love will pass along the information to
Commissioner Webster and Whiting-Dobson for follow up.

We could then take the artwork/notes to those in our community who are
socially isolated.

Commissioner Maingu moves to approve moving forward with an intergenerational
art project. Seconded by Commissioner Turimella. Motion carried 4-0.

7. HUMAN SERVICES REPORT
A: Emergency Funds used in April 2024 were $3,821.95
B: We have used $14,146.95 out of our budgeted $40,000 for the year.
C: The ending balance of the emergency needs fun is $27,816.72.
D: We have $1,060.78 committed to the emergency needs fund from water bill and
property tax round ups that have yet to hit our account. Hoping this is completed in

May.

E: We currently have $3,768.74 sitting in our PayPal account ready to be transferred.



Commissioner Maingu moves to approve the transfer of available funds that are
currently in the PayPal account. This amount is $3,768.74. After the transfer to
Horizon bank, $254.87 will be transferred to account 272-000.000-674.077 the
Deschaine Memorial fund and $3513.87 will be transferred to 272-000.000.674.060 to
the emergency needs fund. Seconded by Commissioner Webster. Motion carried 4-0.

9. OPEN FORUM

Commissioner Webster provided the board with 3 articles related to low-income housing.
1. House First article.
2. Blog by CATO institute about Housing First.
3. Joh Bon Jovi Soul Foundation.

10. ADJOURNEMENT
Commissioner Maingu made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:25 P.M. with no
opposition.



Juwly M*j-

- Daiah Williams

OBJECTIVE

| am a recent Michigan State
University graduate, pursing a
Master of Public
Administration from Wayne
State University. | am seeking
potential career and
educational opportunities in
order to build my experience
and knowledge.

REFERENCES

Available upon request.

ADDRESS
1460 E. Pond Dr., Apt. 35
Okemos, M| 48864

PHONE
(248) 595-2626

EMAIL
Williamsdaiah9@gmail.com

EXPERIENCE

APR 2025 - PRESENT
Communications Fellow | MI House Democratic Communication Team |
Lansing, Mi

OCT 2022 - DEC 2023
Phonebank Advisor | MSU Office of Financial Aid | East Lansing, MI

NOV 2022 - SEP 2023
Legal Assistant | Augustin Law Offices, PLLC | East Lansing, MI

MAY 2021 - MAY 2023
Leasing Agent | DTN Management | Okemos, Mi

EDUCATION &

COMMISSIONS

Wayne State University | Detroit, Ml | JAN 2024 - DEC2025

Master of Public Administration; Nonprofit Management Graduate Certificate
Michigan State University | East Lansing, MI | AUG 2020 - DEC 2023

Bachelor of Arts in Political Science with minors in Sociology and Law, Justice,
and Public Policy.

Notary Public | MI | JUL 2023 - OCT 2029

Master of Public Administration; Nonprofit Management Graduate Certificate

ACTIVITIES

Currently, | am a member of ICMA, Wayne State University Chapter, and Black
Student Union. As a student at Michigan State University, | was part of the
Michigan Government Semester Program and the Legal Internship Program in
Spring 2023. These were two rigorous programs offered by the Political
Science Department at Michigan State University. Additionally, | participated
in a study away program, focusing on DEIl in Marketing and PR, to New York.

LEADERSHIP

Alumni Chair | MSU Black Celebratory | JAN 2024 - PRESENT
Vice President | MSU Black Celebratory | JUL 2023 - DEC 2023
Historian | MSU Black Celebratory | AUG 2022 - JUL 2023
Secretary | MSU Sociology Club | AUG 2022 - JUL 2023



Maam ayy ul Ajiea ajqesajiad z1/8
JO X99M BY) S|OOYDS |jB 0] apew aq [|IM S1aAlj2Q

)

—

WYz -02.01 yagl 4 ?mj\{

'SUOIIBIUD|IO DI0JAQ S|OOYDS

AYIAN30

a2yl 03 UOIINQUIISIP 10) YiZL IsNBNYy Jo Haam ay)y
wooy |jeH umo] ayl ui aseid axey |Im Bunjoed

)

J

suodnod Buisn pue sadud 3saq ayj Buipuly apew

o

INDIOVd

\

aq [|Im saseyoind yig 1snbny-g| Ajnc usamiag

)
\_

‘padud pue pajidwod aiam spaau Ajuoud jo sy e
P23122]102 uonew.iojul ayy uodn paseg ‘s|jooyss

a

035YHYNd

100HIS

Zi lje Bunuasaidai paniadal alam sasuodsal g
'S|ooYds dIYysumo] ueiplap ayl jo zZ| ||e e
JJBIS pUB "UlWPE 'S1aYydea] 0] JUas aiam sAdAINS

o

N

'S|ooyas diysumo |
UBIPLIBN 9Y] JO SPaau ay) 129w 0) s)deus pue saijddns

N

HOYVISY

jooyos Ayuond jo aseyoind ayy spiemo) pasn aqg o)
00°005Z$ Buneuop sI SOWa)O-112|SEH JO qN|D SIUBMIY
® 00'005Z$ Buneuop si qn|D A1e10Yy sOWaNO-119|seH

TR

=

aR

1nogv

&y U.J W W J

ﬁ 01 Yove




YILNZD ALINNIWWOD ATd O1S1HD ANV
S13SO17D SA33IN STOOHDIS LIFTSYH/SOWINO "MNVE
1vOD S3X¥NT LS IHL OL G3LV¥NOQAQ 38 TT1IM 33N NI

HO8HOIIN ¥ OL G3I1Vd LON 38V LVHL 1437 SW3LI IHL

_/

\__

SIANIYWIY

INILYNOQ

'SW3ILI GOO4 HiFHL dn HDId

ATFHL NIHM SINITISTH OL NIAID 38 OL 220 OL NIMVL
38 TIM SW3ILI IHL 'SW3L1 Q31¥VNOJ HLIM SA33aN

LO3INNOD OL D30 HLIM HHOM TTIM STUVD NYIAI¥3IW

-/

NOILNARLSIC

130-1d35

oLSLINYVIN SHIWHVYL LV A191SS0d 'L-6 WOUH LEZ/6

NO LN3AT ONITOADIY IHL ONIMNA ANY ¥393W1d3S
7 LSNONY ONIFYNA ONITING TvdIDINNW IHL 40

Ag807 3HL NI 3T8VTIVAY 38 77IM SIX09 NOILDITIOD

_J

1d35-15n9NV

\l

NOILIITI00

- o\

\

J

Q33N NI 3SOHL

HLIM SNOILYNOQ dIvd OL SHVD NVIAI™IW HLIM
A3IYVHS ANV HOUNHD IHL WOYL IAILVLINISIHDIY
V A Ld3X 38 TTIM SLSINDIY WNVE A004
HIFHL 3SN OHM SINIAISTY dIHSNMOL NVIQIHIW IHL
40 SA33N 3HL ANId OL AYLNVd QO0d SOW3IN0 FHL

30

Nl
En G N

1d35-15090Y )

JIN ONRIFHLYD L

/(Ih_ss. H3aANLYYd TTIM HOUNHD ALINNIWWOD wOS_m!O\

‘33N Ni SHOEHDIIN dIHSNMOL J
NVITI-3IW OL NOILNGIYLSId HO4 S1008 YILNIM ANV
SINVd MONS 'SLY0D Q3SN ATLNID 30 M3N LDO3IT10D

E

J
1nogy L

&

1380.L00-15n9NY

JAI¥Q 1008 3
91NVd MONS
1v09

B

5




930-AON )

L'SNOILNBIYLSIA 2 ILVNIHOO0D T1IM STUVD NVIAIdIW

‘9L Y3ANEID3A 40 XHITM TFHL AVAITOH H3LNIM J
HOd LANY 81/LL 40 ¥3IM FHL ONIAIDSHNYHL HO4 !

NOLLNGRILSIO L

Ol SHOSNOJS LOINNOD TUM STHVD NVIAINIW

SA¥VD 141D 41 INIWYILIA OL HHOM ANV wpzmo_mmmL 9z_m<_._0¢=¢ L

'SNOILLDIYLS3H 004 ONV S3SSIHAAY dIWDIIHI HLIM
SIMWVL HO/ANV STYNAIAIGNI] 40 1517V JLVHND

AON-100 )

ANV 'ONISNOH IWODNI-MOT ANV 'SMNYE 004

\

¢

ﬁ 930-190
SN AFERETYnS it St e SQYVY 1419/0004

&

-

%

033N ONRIIHLYD L

40 STWVN LOIFTTOD TTIM S3HYD NVIaIH3IW

‘SINIWLIYVAY T¥D01 WOY4 SINIAISTY Dm.rmmmm.rZL

‘1d35-AT00
dYOSNOdS

NI ISOHL HLIM HDLVIW OL SHOSNOS 1vNAIAIONI

'SAUVO 141D ¥3CIIW ATNO Q004 3SVHIENd
Ol AINOW d0 Q004 I1YNOA N¥D HOSNOJS 'g33aN
2 'HOUNHD 'SSINISNE X¥IIS TTIM STV NVIAIHIW

INIONI4

GO0d AVAITOH 3 LNIM ANV DONIAIDSHNVYHL

J
1nogy L

"FINVISISSY ONILSINDIY J ﬁ
SIN3IAISIY dIHSNMOL NVIQI¥3IW HO4 NOILNgIY1sia ¥ ﬁ

\_

438W3030-A10r

1004 AVQIT0H 3
INIAIOSINYHL

1/

6




(T wawia0 )

AN3AT IHL OL OO FHL IHVL TIIM STV NVIAI¥IN

SAYVO 3dID3Y ANV 004 1NO ANVH ©L 38341 39 DZU
; ﬁ NOLLNGRILSIC L

INISYHOUNd

J ﬁ J30/AON
'F1GVIVAY ONIANNS FHL ONISN AO04 ISYHIHNG ) 504vJ

ANV SITVS ¥O< ¥OOT THM SIHVD NVIQINIW diD3Y INIYdIId/ ooEL

\ ‘SW3LI J
AQOO04 IHL 40 DNISYHDUN HLIM LSISSY OL LUVINTYM

ALdvd

Y3WIAON-ATNF J
INIONN4 p

EOE.._._.mm_JUumHZ(EU(QZ(#MO&(#ZO&&._.wNDOMG
( QuvD 1412 ¥ 3 LLINGNS SYH S3HVYD NVIIdIW

\ svaail

HOd SAQUVD 3dIDTFY ASYI IWOS IAIACHd 05TV ATNOD

(DOO& 3AIA0Hd OL d3XSV N33E SYH SIUVD NVIGIHINW

IHL HLIM TY3IW ¥ IXVIN OL d3SN 38 NVD LVHL SWaL mm¢<o z<_a_¢mz ;

T3 ANV NOSINIA 40 'SE7 00% 43A0 AVMY
3AVYO 3M 'TTdO3d 00% HIAO d34 ANV ALYVd FHL
1¥ SAIXM SZZ W3A0 ATIVIIdAL "AUVINIWITI AHdYENW

SHIANOCS3Y 1SHI4 SVYINVS TVNNNY HL1%E IHL

IM 13340 ANV G004 IJHL LNO ANVH OL IN3AT IHL 1Y ﬂ
38 O1L a3XNSV N3IIFF OS5V IAVH IM 'NOSINIA Q3AIA0Hd ﬁ .—.zusm>‘—°>z_ 1#’

1V 438W3230 NI 3DV 1d SINVL ALYV AVAITOH L

< 15811 SYLNVS

Dmmsuouonﬁngoz

)

AVQITOH S43ANOISTY

Uy




By Sponsoring Local Families” Holiday Meals

Each year, Meridian Township’s human services program, Meridian Cares,
coordinates the gifting of food and food-only gift cards to local households in
need during the holiday season. In 2023, this program supported 529 Meridian
Township households between Thanksgiving and the winter holidays.

This donation-based program is ONLY possible with the help of our generous
local businesses, churches, and families whose support makes sure that no
neighbor goes without food for the holidays.

This “Christmas in July”, we invite you to step into the holiday spirit and consider
supporting this program. Sponsors may:

e Donate funds to support the program To learn more or indicate your
e Provide food for our neighbors interest in sponsoring, visit
e Donate Meijer food-only gift cards bit.ly/MeridianCaresForm
e Sponsors have the option of delivering or scan the
food baskets to assigned families following QR code:

By September 1, please indicate your k _) ' Itq!? :
interest in participating in this program E

using the the form link on the right.

MERIDIAN To learn more about Meridian Cares or the

’l 3 - Holiday Food Basket program, contact the
A'LES Mekinganpifference Human Services Specialist at 517.853.4204.




7/10/24, 3:20 PM Sponsorship for 2024 Thanksgiving & Holiday Food Assistance

Sponsorship for 2024 Thanksgiving &
Holiday Food Assistance

For the 2024 Holiday Season, Meridian Cares will be connecting local churches, businesses,
organizations, and groups "sponsors" with Meridian Township community members who could use a
helping hand getting food for their holiday meals. The need is great, and in the past our community
has sponsored over 500 households each year.

Here's how it works.

Meridian Cares will collect names of interested Meridian Township residents from local apartments,
food banks, and low-income housing. A list of individuals and/ or families with checked addresses and
food restrictions will be compiled.

Meridian Cares will then connect the individual/family to a "sponsor".
Sponsors can help in several different ways.

1. Sponsors can simply donate money to Meridian Cares. Meridian Cares will use the money to
purchase Meijer Food Only gift cards in bulk. Sponsors can then choose to help deliver the gift
cards to families or Meridian Cares will deliver them.

2. Sponsors can be more "hands on" and purchase food to be taken directly to the families in
need. (Meridian Cares will help the sponsor with what food to buy and let the sponsor know of any
food restrictions the family might have). If a sponsor chooses this option, timelines for delivery can be
decided by the sponsor. Meridian Cares just asks that sponsors communicate their timeline and
delivery/pick up options with their specific list of residents.

**EY| Formula for Allocation Meijer Gift Cards**
Family Size/Dollar Amount

1-2/$65.00

3-4/$75.00

5-6/$85.00

6+/$95.00

If your organization would like to support and sponsor families in Meridian Township, please use this
online form. If you would prefer to complete a paper form, please contact Katie Love at 517.853.4204

https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=AmFjHOjBkUCjV7-yS3GHYhFd6resCLVKmUfOXa9TkV5UQzFCWUs4STRRTOhQNUIPRK1X... 1/4



7/10/24, 5:20 PM Sponsorship for 2024 Thanksgiving & Holiday Food Assistance

5. Our group would like to (please select one) *

D #1 Donate money to have Meridian Cares purchase Meijer Food only gift cards. (We would

" like to help deliver the food cards to families in need)

#2 Donate money to have Meridian Cares purchase Meijer Food only gift cards. (We would

[

like Meridian Cares to deliver the cards to families in need)

#3 Donate food to make baskets to deliver to families in need. (a food list will be provided

for you)

L O

#4 We are not sure yet, but we do want to help

#5 We are unable to help this year but please ask again next year.

6. If you selected #1 or #2 to question 5, please answer the following

O We will be writing a check for a set amount

O We will be raising money and will donate what is raised. We will donate the money by
October 15th.

7. If you Selected the "#3 Donate Food" Option to question 5, What holiday would
you like to provide food for?

O Thanksgiving
O December Holidays

O Whatever is most needed

8. Please include any other information that would be helpful for Meridian Cares.
Thank you for your generosity. *

https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePaae.aspx?id=AmFiH0iBkUCiV7-vS3GHYhFd6resCLVKmUfOXa9TkV5LIQ7FCWI IsASTRRTNhONI IPRK1X 3/4



